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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: December 13, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Appointments to Sierra Joint Consortium

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services Logan Mallonee and Director of
Educational Services Shaun Roderick to serve as voting members for the Sierra Joint
Consortium.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Tahoe Truckee Unified School District would like to formally appoint Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services Logan Mallonee and Director of Educational Services
Shaun Roderick to serve as the district representatives on the Sierra Joint Consortium.

As a member of the Sierra Joint Consortium, our district will continue the work related to the
Sierra Joint Consortia’s three-year and annual plans and Logan Mallonee’s and Shaun
Roderick’s appointments allows for the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District to continue to
contribute to the Sierra Joint Consortia.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services, Logan Mallonee




